COMMITTEE MINUTES for EDUCATION

Date: February 12, 2014 Location: RM 102

Convened: 2:00 PM

Recessed: 2:05 PM

Reconvened: 2:40 PM

Adjourned: 3:00 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Jorgensen-CH, Stanerson-VC, Steckman-RM, Abdul-Samad,

Cohoon, Dolecheck, Forristall, Fry, Gaines, Gassman, Hanson, Hanusa, Hess, Koester, Mascher, Miller, L., Rogers, Ruff, Salmon, Staed, Winckler, Wood

Absent: None

Excused: Representative Byrnes

Representative Jorgensen (CH) called the meeting to order at 2:04 pm.

The roll was taken.

The minutes from the previous meeting were approved.

The chair assigned the following bills:

- SF 2077: Jorgensen CH, Forristall, Steckman
- SF 2078: Jorgensen CH, Forristall, Steckman
- SF 2079: Jorgensen CH, Forristall, Steckman
- HF 2162: L. Miller CH, Rogers, Gaines
- <u>HF 2167</u>: Koester CH, L. Miller, Mascher
- HF 2176: L. Miller CH, Jorgensen, Winckler
- HF 2184: L. Miller CH, Fry, Winckler
- HF 2188: Gassman CH, Hess, Ruff

The committee recessed at 2:06 pm for party caucuses.

The committee reconvened at 2:42 pm.

The chair recognized Representative Hanusa for opening remarks on <u>HSB 553</u> (An act relating to standards for educational and instructional models, programs, and supplementary weighting for students identified as limited English proficient). After discussion, the chair recognized Representative Hanusa for closing remarks on <u>HSB 553</u>. Representative Hanusa moved the bill for passage. The bill passed with a roll call vote of 22 ayes, 0 nays and 1 absent or not voting (Byrnes). Having received a constitutional majority, the bill will move to the floor as a committee bill.

The chair recognized Representative Dolecheck for opening remarks on <u>HSB 558</u> (An act relating to incentives for whole grade sharing and reorganization or dissolution by school districts). Representative Dolecheck noted that there was an amendment.

The chair recognized Representative Dolecheck for opening remarks on amendment <u>HSB</u> 558.2649. After discussion, the chair recognized Representative Dolecheck for closing remarks on amendment <u>HSB</u> 558.2649. Representative Dolecheck moved his amendment. The amendment was adopted with a voice vote.

Having disposed of all amendments, the committee was back to consideration of <u>HSB 558</u> as amended. After discussion, the chair recognized Representative Dolecheck for closing remarks on <u>HSB 558</u> as amended. Representative Dolecheck moved the bill as amended for passage.

The bill as amended passed with a roll call vote of 22 ayes, 0 nays and 1 absent or not voting (Byrnes). Having received a constitutional majority, the bill as amended will move to the floor as a committee bill.

The chair recognized Representative Koester for opening remarks on <u>HSB 560</u> (An act relating to the administrator quality program and to a coaching and support system for school district administrators). Representative Koester noted that there was an amendment.

The chair recognized Representative Koester for opening remarks on amendment <u>HSB</u> 560.2653. After discussion, the chair recognized Representative Koester for closing remarks on amendment <u>HSB 560</u>.2653. Representative Koester moved his amendment. The amendment was adopted by a voice vote.

Having disposed of all amendments, the committee was back to consideration of <u>HSB 560</u> as amendment. After discussion, the chair recognized Representative Koester for closing remarks on <u>HSB 560</u> as amended. Representative Koester moved <u>HSB 560</u> as amended for passage. The bill as amended passed with a roll call vote of 22 ayes, 0 nays and 1 absent or not voting (Byrnes). Having received a constitutional majority, the bill as amended will move to the floor as a committee bill.

The chair recognized Representative Dolecheck for opening comments on <u>HF 2103</u> (An act relating to supplementary weighting for shared operational functions for school districts). Representative Dolecheck noted that there was an amendment.

The chair recognized Representative Dolecheck for opening remarks on amendment HF 2103.2656. After discussion, the chair recognized Representative Dolecheck for closing remarks on amendment HF 2103.2656. Representative Dolecheck moved his amendment. The amendment was adopted with a voice vote.

Having disposed of all amendments, the committee was back to consideration of <u>HF 2103</u> as amended. After discussion, the chair recognized Representative Dolecheck for closing remarks on <u>HF 2103</u> as amended. Representative Dolecheck moved <u>HF 2103</u> as amended for passage. The bill as amended passed with a roll call vote of 22 ayes, 0 nays and 1 absent or not voting (Byrnes). Having received a constitutional majority, the bill as amended will move to the floor as a committee bill.

As there was no other business to come before the committee, Representative Hanusa moved to arise.

The committee adjourned at 3:02 pm.

Representative Ron Jorgensen	
Dillon D Malone, Committee Secretar	v